MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Quirk

Members of Council
FROM: Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk
SUBJECT: General Information Items
DATE: November 22, 2023

Please notify the Clerk’s office if you wish to have any of these items placed on the agenda for
discussion:
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)
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vii)

viii)
iX)

Town of Goderich supporting the Town of Wasaga Beach position regarding illegal car
rallies and requesting a Provincial Task Force be created to protection communities from
unsanctioned car rallies.

Town of Huntsville supporting the Township of Lake of Bays concerning the effect Floating
Accommodations have on the environment, character, tranquillity and overall enjoyment
of the lakes.

City of Cambridge supporting Bill 21, Fixing Long-Term Care Amendment Act (Till Death
Do Us Part).

Municipality of Wawa supporting amendment to s.205.1 of the Highway Traffic Act to
permit municipalities to locate an ASE system permanently or temporarily on any roadway
under the jurisdiction of the municipality rather than it being restricted to only community
safety zones and school safety zones.

City of Owen Sound supporting the Township of McKellar calling for an amendment to the
Legislation Act, 2006 requesting the Province to permit digital publications as an
acceptable means of publication and notice requirements.

Dufferin County declaring intimate-partner violence an epidemic and requesting gender-
based violence and intimate partner violence be declared an epidemic in the Province of
Ontario.

Regional Council Report and Resolution concerning Bill 131, Transportation for the Future
Act, 2023.

Regional Council Report and Resolution concerning Bus Rapid Transit Prioritization.
Regional Council Report and Resolution concerning Pedestrian Cycling and Municipal
Streetscape Partnership Programs Update.

Regional Council Report and Resolution concerning Traffic and Pedestrian Signal Policy
Update



